

## Toronto Housing and Homelessness Services Planning Forum Meeting

Wednesday, May 18, 2022 - 10:00am – 12:00pm

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85974045398>

### AGENDA

		ITEM
10:00		<b>Introduction and Housekeeping</b>
10:05	<b>1</b>	<b>Welcome and Land Recognition</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Land recognition</li><li>• Agenda review</li></ul>
10:10	<b>2</b>	<b>Shelter Flow Data – Reducing Returns to Homelessness</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Lindsay Allan</b>, Program Officer, Coordinated Access</li><li>• <b>Wondu Amenu</b>, Research Analyst, Coordinated Access, SSHA</li></ul>
10:30	<b>3</b>	<b>SSHA Items and Updates</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Open Funding Call – Updates With <b>Don Nichols</b>, Manager, Housing Stability Services, Housing Secretariat</li></ul>
10:50	<b>4</b>	<b>Housing Secretariat Updates</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Discussion regarding accessibility of supportive housing RFP process and upcoming schedule With <b>Valesa Faria</b>, Director, Housing Secretariat</li></ul>
11:30	<b>5</b>	<b>TAEH Items and Updates</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Vote 4 Housing Ontario and other election news/activities</li><li>• Others TBD</li></ul>
11:45	<b>6</b>	<b>Emerging priorities</b> Environmental scan to inform future agendas.
	<b>7</b>	<b>Other business/close</b> Review of any urgent next steps not already captured